Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 3:29 PM

To: 'Elena Sassower’; ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)’
Subject: To toporowski -- sent June 13, 2020 at 11:40 am via facebook

https://www.facebook.com/MattforAlbanyDA/

Dear Candidate Toporowski -- Following up the voice mail message | left for you a short time ago (518-312-4610), | can
help you win, easily & without $, against D.A. Soares. | left a similar message, on your office # (518-400-0955), on Feb
12th. but did not receive any return call. Are you aware of the corruption complaints that D.A. Soares has been "sitting
on", since 2013, involving the commission-based judicial pay raises, to which D.A. pay raises are tied, and the state
budget? Please call me - and/or send me your e-mail -- so that | can furnish you with the latest. Thank you. Elena
Sassower. Director/Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.(CJA) -- www.judgewatch.org - 914-421-1200;
elena@judgewatch.org



